Candidate for LAUC Secretary, 2017-2018 Monica Singh, LAUC-B

Candidate Statement

I am running for the office of LAUC secretary for the 2017-2018 year and ask for your support. In 2011, I attended LAUC spring assembly at UCSB and met with colleagues across the UCs. I appreciated the value and importance of LAUC's advisory role in governance and professional issues that librarians face systemwide. In the last couple of years, I worked with colleagues across campuses on several LAUC task forces dealing with enhancing the visibility of LAUC members' professional contributions. I would be honored to serve systemwide LAUC as Secretary.

I have also served on and chaired numerous committees and working groups with LAUC-B, the UCB Library and UCB Business School during my tenure as a Business Librarian at UCB. My education and professional experience as well as my service to LAUC, LAUC-B, and UCB Library is detailed below.

Education

- Masters in Library and Information Science, San Joe State University, San Jose, Ca
- Bachelor of Science, Conservation & Resource Studies, University of California, Berkeley

Professional Experience:

• UCB, Business Librarian, 2000-

LAUC Systemwide service

- LAUC Position Papers Task Force, 2016
- LAUC E-Venue Task Force, 2016
- LAUC Journal Task Force, 2015-2016
- LAUC UCB Delegate, LAUC Spring Assembly. 2011

LAUC-B service

- Co-Chair and member, LAUC-B Nominations and Elections Committee, 2013-2015
- LAUC-B Conference Planning Committee, 2010-2011
- Library Representative, LAUC-B Executive Committee, 2010-2011
- Chair & Member, LAUC-B Professional Development Committee, 2003-2005

UCB Library service

- Member, Educational Outreach Working Group, 2016-2017
- Co-administrator, E-Scholarship Library Department, 2016-2017
- Member, Library Undergraduate Prize Committee, 2014-2016
- Member, Exhibits and Interpretive Programs Committee, 2007-2009
- Chair & Member, Free Speech Movement Educational Programs Committee, 2005-2007

Publications

- Exhibit: That Which Exists Not, 2015 Library Undergraduate Prize Exhibit, Doe Library, UCB
- Poster: Academic Library Supports International Business Information Needs of Scholars and Researchers, 2014, SLA Annual Conference, Vancouver, Canada
- Article: Evening MBA Programs and the Library, 2009, Academic BRASS newsletter
- Article: Outstanding Business Reference Sources, 2008 & 2007, Reference and User Services Quarterly
- Article: RealEstateJournal.com, 2007, Journal of Business & Finance Librarianship